ATHE\IB AREA S(,HOOLS 3
~ Boad of Education |
Athens h/hchigan 49011 9781
N }i,muuyzg 2011

gf{EGLIAR ME bTI\G U ngh Sa,hool M@dxaumef
MediaCenter = - - 300E Holcomb Strest
Jeopm. . TOLEPHONE: 7285414

_17 Ehf, ':méetingé waséca:lled fo ord'er fbviPrgesi:deént Demiis Stamon 2t 7:03 pm

a. membersth coum t(} detez‘mme quorum presunce |
:§3resent: N J{)el Lhdpman Kendzaialk John Kno“les Dan Loaw ”formssa Smmendmi and Dennm .
I - Stanton. : - : : : : : - L
§ Quorum -_ Present
2 ; Appmvai of Agenda i

| 0731011 \/h Kﬂowit,s moved that tlze B()aid of Educatlon approve zhe dﬂendd as pzeqemed

Second Mrs Smmendorf : :
Ayes le I\ays 1\0:16 Motmn Passed

3 Pubilc Commems | : N@NE :

4 g'Pres_;entaﬁons/f)iscussibné |
A _ Bond Work Updatc

e rlday, Febm&ry 23 2(}11 bids were due by 4 OO o} m; I"recierlck Constmmzon ? PTA J ohn Know les, Dan
Loew and Richard T mnkhn wete present 1 for the bid op@mng Post bid addendum Re bid mechanlccﬂ
genemi tr adcs masomy, and slight change to controls. . - - -

- March 4: j 'ETP'IA to C(}mplete post bid addendum

March7:  Frederick to issue post-bid addendum_

March 14:  Pricing due back from bidders = 1

March'16: . Post bid interviews for 4.2, 6.1, 22.2, 26. 1 :

;' \/Iaz ch 2]_: _;Presentauon 03‘? contract a.wald rtcummenciations to A“thens Boaad of Lducatmn

B EZS‘upcrzntenden’c_ s:hvalua't;on F_erm.:

£ you have it finished, please turn it in. 1f not, please finish.




gzsohoz’ﬁsmxi e page

G Enlmlew (andzdflteh for: Tempomrv Boazd th,aﬁCV

{‘mng F axrchlld C Jodi to makt, our schO(}t dlSlJ‘lCt ba,tta,r Bo‘th (.hlldlcn wﬂ} be Eomg? thzough high schoo} _
- while on the b()md Not pet pegves with the b()ard appears to be going in the right direction. He has Jived:
in the area his whole life, graduating hom Colon. Lived in the Athens District for 18 years. Le vei haaded,_'
m)t dﬁ ‘ud to maku deu smns tzrqt tu"m Whﬁt £ good for ihe Dlstnct is good ior has kuis '

. Kfsm Brumnel Harpel (wei( g:,mduatt, has a studunt at det I uoy, woiks f(}l pubh@ vvmks in Bdttlf, Lleek '5
: (water department). She believes in the school district; thinks outside the box; tevel thinker; wanis to pay .
back; believe board is doing a good job; likes that we still have a school distric; likes the thought oi '
having an impact; would like to think she could make decisions for the best of the district even if 1t b not 5
popuiar hab some rclated board t,xpenence and Work Wlth thc, pubhc, with her work : N

Rehewd Parks icdcher in Bmmon Masters deorce in leammg dzsabﬂltzes student tin 7{}’ ﬂrade w;thm {he
- D;stmct very much enjoyed her prior time on the board; not planning on running in May but is Jooking to:
the future to ran again; likes to see a nice mix of talent on the board; no problenis with what the board is
doing right now; always room for improvement; great to be part et a workmb ion,e and wo;kmg wuh

peoplc know]edg:e of educanon good hste,ner, takus ;t senous I D - -

. D Hmh School Bchedulc

: Demswn on block 01 6~h0ur ddV in Admmlstzatmn is mthdrawmg 1ecommendat10n to move eﬁ of block

S_-. -RQutme’-Mmters. |
AL Presentation of mmutes of pnor meetmg,s

{).74'10.1 1 : ‘\/Iz Lomw movc,d approval oi the mznutes of thc Tanuary 17 2011 Regula:f Mnetmﬂ anci zhe
January31 QOIE Specmi Meetm‘g as prescmed o L I L L

bewnd Mm Smmeﬂdorf R
L&yes fam Naye, None \/Iotxon Passcd

§ B'. Presentaﬂon of hnfmuai state,menés

075}{)11 :' \/h C hapman moved that the Boand of Educatmn recewe and place on ﬁie fo1 audrt the :
ﬁnancml 1epoﬂs f01 the, letrlct tor thu period endmg Lmuarv 3 1, ; 2011 L A

_%econd Mr. Knowies : I
Ayes SIX }uays None E\flotion: Passed.

6 Reports

A Bomd PIeszdLnt

Ml Stanton asked Joe Huc,penbecker 1f we ‘[bdch a ACI‘ prep comse He had an articie from the nuwspaper
: Legardlng thzs,r 53 - - - . IR




;gomzzsm EREN :? o paged
:B Supermtundem/}_ h,mentaw szupai

: We s*{ﬂl }mve ? 0(} dd‘y lc:ft to thf., t_ood bej bre we have 0 make up day% o _

March is Reading Month. Aay beard member or publm is mvnc,d to I‘L:ld o the mudems :

_: Thursday i 15 OWE kmdergcmm pre-fegistration. L o -

EastL emy McEducator Night is Tuesday, Match 8, ‘3 00 7 00 p m,

Concern over Governor Snyder’s propt}spd budwc,t ' :

Principal’s Waek was February 14-18. & ' o :
Dlsappomt{,d with the four-year graduation rate rtportt,d out of CLPI hst Saturday Ddtd ruportcd conet,ﬂy 5
'by the newspapur and the State. Do not buhcve that what the high sa,hool mported 1o C EPI imm last yeeu can ;3
be correct,
LRSB mli soon n be dlb’{}’lb{ltmg c:dsmo proﬁt Shdl‘ﬂ‘kg Boarci h‘t& d1rected M. Prankhn to thG a more autnrt,
presence mth th1s g,:i oup : o : P : -

C }hgh School Prmclpd}

C onferences weze heid F ebrmry 24 f01 ‘zhn, high school _ _ '

Junior class will be taking the MME Tuesday thought T hursday of thc Week L

High school administration and staff requust ‘éhe ‘DoaI d Vote to adjust the gladuauon requlrements as ioﬂows
~ Classof2011 -27 credits | N N OO B A : = .
: _ Cld&S of 2012 ~ 29 c.xedlts - -

'YIG Kldb to confmenw \/Iarch 30 - Aprﬂ 2 2011

D Athieﬁc Dlrector

Hostcd MS wreqthng townament Bw 8 Wi estimg, confcrencc toumarnent Regmnai Tcam W esthng, .
tournament and Big & rmddle schooi girls’ baskeiball tournamcnt : Lo -

Girls Varsity Basketball team is co- champzons with Conconi :

Trauk_ coach u,commendatlon is er Schnocbeien and asszstam coach Sean F oulkes

'E.' {echnelogy Dzrmtor
'C all from AN G Base in Battle (,rcek fm computt,t plckup _ - : -
Discussion with Village Prcmden‘c on refay for point to pomt tc East Lcroy is tﬁd bcmg worked on.
Ffbex has b@en mov ed Hom hont of the buﬂdmg ' ' : - -
F.:_ :Q umculum Dlrector
3 Workmg r with beth stati on suhool mprowment plans. 5

MEAP scores have been u,leased but are under pubhc embarg go | :
in Maz ch he w1i1 be a&kmg thc.. board tc fmm a sex eduLation commzttce




:7‘ :; 'i dand Ncﬁ BUSiIlL‘SS | TR R TR R U T S O
A Bo.drd ;\pﬁoxﬁzmcnz
0’7.63.01:} N Mr me moved tbai the Boaid of Educ,atmn appmnt Rebecca P&rks t§ the Bo;%rd of |

Tiducation to rcpla:,e, A.my chkf; Who reblgned un‘tli the ’v{ay electzon 'md mw members take cfhc_e July
7811 - F G : SRR L - R

_Sepehd; M_rs7 Smittendorf. : :
| Ayeg;__gix, ;_ Nays: None-, MotiOn: Passed.

E Selectmn of Audztci

0771 Oi] }I Mr Knowies moved that the Beard of Educanon select Willis & Jarasck P, C. as the audltm
for Athens Area Schools aﬁd authorue the Supu mtendent to entt,r mto an L(mtractml agreement w1th ‘them :
for three 3) years. ] - - : - - - R L - :

Sccond ‘\/Ira Smittendorf, '_: : n
Ayeb SlK \Iays I\one Mouon Passud

C. C oachmg Recommcndatlon

0781011 Mr Knowlm moved that the Board oi Lducatlon approve Isrm bchnoebeien as the (nrls ?
Varsm T rack Coach for thc 2011 5eason. o P : . ; B

Second - Mrs, Falk. -
Aves S;x Ndys I\onc Mot10n Pasaed

Board Comment Mr. Knowles than‘hs the achoei ior dllowmg i to be ubed for the Renaassance
%8. | AdJoumment ::

0791( I :: Mra Falk movad the meetmg bb adjourned

_ %ccond Mr% Smlttendozf : :
Ayes Six, Nays: None, Motion: Pa%gd
fxme of Adjourmnent 9:32 P m.o '

Respectfully submitted by D_an: Loew, _Se%cre_taljyj Board of Ed@ca:tiqn




